

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a highly experienced and goal-oriented bilingual specialist with over 10 years of professional experience. I am an organized individual with noble personality and great interpersonal skills. I am seeking a challenging position that values responsibility, communication skills and career experience.

## ADDRESS

Winnipeg, MB, Canada

Email: [sngazahayo@goldenlines.ca](mailto:sngazahayo@goldenlines.ca)

Phone: 204-392-6577

## EXPERIENCE

May 2014 – Current (Part-time)

Senior Translator, Golden Lines Translation, Inc., Winnipeg, MB

May 2019 – March 2020

Bilingual Translation Project Coordinator, Parenty Reitmeier Translation Services, Winnipeg, MB

February 2019 – Current (Part-time)

Over the Phone Interpreter (OPI), CanTalk Inc., Winnipeg, MB

May 2017 – September 2020 (Part-time)

Medical Translator & Linguistic Validation Consultant with ICON Clinical Research plc & MAPI Language Services, Dublin, Ireland & Lyon, France

March 2013 – March 2018

Translator and Interpreter, Bridges Beyond International, Steinbach, MB

January 2014 – March 2019

Translator & Post-Editor, TRAVOD International (London, England), Local Concept (San Diego, CA) and Day Translations (NY, USA)

## EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree (Hons.), Translation and Interpretation Studies, National University of Rwanda (2012) – Approved by ICAS Canada.